

# LON OVERTON, NCARB, AIA

President, Overton Design Group, Inc., 1551 Ashcroft Lane Arnold, MD 21012 tele 410-974-0744 fax 410-974-0746 email: [overtondesign@gmail.com](mailto:overtondesign@gmail.com)

---

## EXPERIENCE PROFILE

Mr. Overton founded his firm in 1966 in Annapolis, MD and has been responsible for planning, designing and managing the construction of some of that area's most distinctive buildings including banks, office buildings, residences, stores, medical facilities, condominium complexes and chain restaurants. Certified by the National Council of Architectural Registration Boards, and while maintaining a full-time office, Lon Overton takes an active role in advancing the profession of architecture and assisting in the training of young architects.

## EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

Indiana State Teacher's College, 1952-53  
University of Cincinnati, *BS Architecture Degree*, 1953-59  
Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute, August 3-14, 1981 (Solar Education Grant)

## ACADEMIC POSITIONS

*Villa Madonna College*, Covington, Kentucky: Part-time Analytical Geometry Drawing Instructor, 1957-59  
*Anne Arundel Community College*, Arnold, MD: Installed Architectural Technology Department, 1969; Advisory Board and part-time instructor, 1969-75; Assistant Professor, 1976-79; Department Chair, 1979-82  
*Maryland Institute, College of Art (MICA)*, Interior Architecture & Design Department: Instructor - Drawing and Drafting Techniques, fall 1990; Acting Chair, Interior Design Department: 1/91-11/91-8/92; Chair, Interior Architecture & Design Department: 9/92-12/98

## DESIGN POSITIONS

Overton Design Group, Inc. President, 1999- present  
Overton Design, Inc., President, 1990-1999  
Overton Design Studio, Inc., President, 1980-90  
Lon Overton & Associates, Inc., President, 1970-80  
Lon Overton Architect, Planner & Associates, Principal, 1966-70  
Chambers Interiors, Baltimore, MD, Associate Architect, 1966-68  
Earl S. Harder & Associates, Project Architect, 12/64-1/66  
Bank Building & Equipment Corporation, St. Louis, MO, Architectural & Interior Designer, 5/61-12/64  
Jack T. Hatcher, Architect, Pikeville, KY, Associate & Chief Designer, 1/60-5/61  
Paserian & Dohme Architects, Cincinnati, OH, Project Architect, 7/59-12/59

## The following positions were held while attending University of Cincinnati, co-op system:

J& E Warm Co., Cincinnati, OH, Designer/ Draftsman, 4/58-7/59  
J.E. Allen, Cincinnati, OH, Draftsman, 1/58-4/58  
T.H. Landy, Jr., Cincinnati, OH, Draftsman / Designer, 4/57-12/57  
Elliston, Hall, McAlister & Stockwell, Designer/ Draftsman, 1/57-4/57  
Kline & Schwartz Architects, Chillicothe, OH, Draftsman / Designer, 1/56-12/56  
Miller & Byrdagh, Terre Haute, IN, Draftsman, 6/54-12/55

## CREATIVE COMMERCIAL PROJECTS

*Maryland State Income Tax Office Building*, Annapolis, MD, Earl S. Harder, Project Architect  
*Bizzy Butcher Restaurant*, Philadelphia, PA, Pet Milk Inc.  
*Langton Green*, Residential Project Mentally Retarded Citizens, Anne Arundel County, MD, (Architect of Record)  
*Charcoal Hearth Restaurant* in Morris Mechanic Theater, Baltimore, MD, Associate Architect with Chambers Interiors,  
*Fass Brothers Seafood Restaurant*, Crofton & Putty Hill, MD, Architect & Interior Designer  
*Maryland National Bank*, Hillsmere, Annapolis, MD  
*Department Natural Resources*, Annapolis, MD  
*Boucher Landing*, Eastport, Annapolis, MD  
*Fleet Reserve Club*, Annapolis, MD  
*Antioch, The Apostolic Church*, Arnold, MD

## AWARDS & GRANTS

Univ. of Cincinnati, Freshman Scarab First Prize Design Award for Freshman Year, 1954  
Univ. of Cincinnati, Illuminating Engineering Award of Merit, 1957  
Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute, Grant for production of energy, benefits and opportunities, from the State Department of Education, State of Maryland, to develop passive solar energy curriculum at community colleges, August 1981  
State of Maryland representative on the U S Presidential Business Commission, 2002

## PERSONAL MEMBERSHIPS & POSITIONS

---

The American Institute of Architects, Corporate Member  
The American Institute of Architects, Chesapeake Bay Chapter, Vice President, President-elect, Past President  
Annapolis & Anne Arundel County Chamber of Commerce  
The American Institute of Architects, Chesapeake Bay Chapter, Past Treasurer & President (3 terms)  
Maryland Society of the American Institute of Architects, Past President  
The American Institute of Architects, Mid-Atlantic Region, Past Council Chairman (2 terms)  
Architectural Review Board, DGS State of Maryland  
National Trust for Historic Preservation

## UNIVERSITY & COLLEGE SERVICES

---

MICA Continuing Studies Certification Committee Advisory Board  
MICA Continuing Studies Education Subcommittee  
MICA Merit Scholarship Selection Committee  
Interior Architecture Consultant for miscellaneous projects

## COMMUNITY SERVICE

---

Annapolis Fine Arts Festival - 5 years (President 2 years), Annapolis, MD  
Ashcroft Community Association, Arnold, MD, President  
Historic Annapolis Architectural Committee, Annapolis, MD  
Mayor's Beautification Committee, Annapolis, MD

## PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT MEETINGS & CONFERENCES

---

GE Lighting Institute, Lighting Seminar for lighting educators  
AIA Conference, Washington, DC, on Excellence in Interior Design  
IBD Washington Chapter Portfolio Conference and Seminar Presentations  
AIA Conference, Miami, FL, for Environmentally Sustainable Design

## TRAVEL

---

U.S. – Maine to Florida, Mid-Western States, Arizona, Los Angeles, San Diego, San Francisco, Seattle, Denver, Minneapolis,  
Hawaii  
Tahiti  
Caribbean Islands: Virgin Islands (American & British), Antigua, Barbados, St. Lucia, and St. Martin  
Israel  
Jordan  
London, England  
Paris, France  
British Columbia, Canada  
Italy  
Dominican Republic